Trupti Dalvi

From: Santosh Tambe

Sent: 08 April 2024 16:49

To: Trupti Dalvi

Cc: Shama Nair; Akshay Sharma; Rupali Pol; Siddharth Purohit; Ajit Singh; Himanshu Singh; Prakash Mistry; Khushbu Verma; Stephen P; Sarvesh Patil; Sonali Dhadve; Lovejot Sekhon
Kcorp

Subject: FW: STELLAR | STORE #AHMEDABAD AIRPORT T1 | ORDER #DO_1541 | AHMEDABAD-GUJRAT

Attachments: DO_1541_AHMEDABAD AIRPORT.pdf

Dear Trupti,

Kindly upload on safal on top priority , Additional Signage for SUBWAY at Ahmbd T1 Arrival .

Regards
Santosh TAMBE

From: KES SALES 2 <kessales2 @stellargastronom.com>

Sent: 08 April 2024 16:09

To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Sunil Kumar <logistics2 @stellargastronom.com>; MT
Decor <mtdecorllp@gmail.com>; mtdecoracc@gmail.com

Cc: RKU <ravinder.kumar@stellargastronom.com>; KES Sales <kessales@stellargastronom.com>; Haresh Tapre <htapre@subway.in>; Aastha Paradkar
<aparadkar@subway.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry
<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Himanshu Singh
<himanshu.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Siddharth Purohit <siddharth.purohit@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: STELLAR | STORE #AHMEDABAD AIRPORT T1 | ORDER #DO_1541 | AHMEDABAD-GUJRAT

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi,

Please find the attached Pl & KES Terms & conditions for your Store # Ahmedabad T1.
Use following bank details for all your transactions:

BANK DETAIL FOR RTGS/NEFT TRANSFER :




Beneficiary Name : STELLAR GASTRONOM PVT. LTD.

Bank Name : ICOTAK MAHINDRA BANK,
28 COMMUNITY CENTER, NARAINA

Bank Branch Address : INDUSTRIAL AREA, PHASE-1, NEW DELHI -
110028

IFSC Code : IKKBKO004574

Bank Account Number : 6711575677

Bank Account Type : OD

Note : Dispatch does take 7-8 days to align after the receipt and confirmation of payment.

Courier charges will be on To Pay basis.

Regards | Ashu Tripathi

STELLAR |

STELLAR GASTRONOM PVT. LTD.
A-2, 1st floor, Shopping Centre, Naraina Industrial Area,
Phase-Il, New Delhi - 110028, India

Cell :+91-8800994724
Mail : kessales2 @stellargastronom.com
Web : www.stellargastronom.com

From: Santosh Tambe

Sent: Monday, April 8, 2024 10:57 AM

To: KES SALES 2 ; Rupali Pol ; Sunil Kumar ; MT Decor ; mtdecoracc@gmail.com

Cc: RKU ; KES Sales ; Haresh Tapre ; Aastha Paradkar ; Shama Nair ; Akshay Sharma ; Prakash Mistry ; Khushbu Verma ; Ajit Singh ; Himanshu Singh ; Siddharth Purohit




Subject: RE: REGARDING SIGANGE & CABINET | STORE #AHMEDABAD AIRPORT T1 | KES DIRECT ORDER #DO_1504 | SEMOLINA KITCHENS PVT LTD | MR HIMANSHU |
AHMEDABAD-GUIRAT

Dear Team KES,

Yes, the communication is clear we need the signage but only English . No Hindi as we are short of length.

Regards
Santosh TAMBE

From: KES SALES 2 <kessales2 @stellargastronom.com>

Sent: 08 April 2024 09:31

To: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Sunil Kumar <logistics2@stellargastronom.com>; MT
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

Subject: Re: REGARDING SIGANGE & CABINET | STORE #AHMEDABAD AIRPORT T1 | KES DIRECT ORDER #DO_1504 | SEMOLINA KITCHENS PVT LTD | MR HIMANSHU |
AHMEDABAD-GUJRAT

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear TFS Team,

Please confirm if the extra signage is required or not.

Regards | Ashu Tripathi



STELLAR

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

From: Rupali Pol

Sent: Friday, April 5, 2024 6:17 PM

To: KES SALES 2 ; Santosh Tambe ; Sunil Kumar ; MT Decor ; mtdecoracc@gmail.com

Cc: RKU ; KES Sales ; Haresh Tapre ; Aastha Paradkar ; Shama Nair ; Akshay Sharma ; Prakash Mistry ; Khushbu Verma ; Ajit Singh ; Himanshu Singh ; Siddharth Purohit
Subject: RE: REGARDING SIGANGE & CABINET | STORE #AHMEDABAD AIRPORT T1 | KES DIRECT ORDER #DO_1504 | SEMOLINA KITCHENS PVT LTD | MR HIMANSHU |
AHMEDABAD-GUJRAT

Dear All,
As per space we can have only one English signage. FYI

Thanks
Rupali

From: KES SALES 2 <kessales2 @stellargastronom.com>

Sent: Friday, April 5, 2024 5:18 PM

To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Sunil Kumar <logistics2@stellargastronom.com>; MT Decor <mtdecorllp@gmail.com>;
mtdecoracc@gmail.com

Cc: RKU <ravinder.kumar@stellargastronom.com>; KES Sales <kessales@stellargastronom.com>; Haresh Tapre <htapre@subway.in>; Aastha Paradkar
<aparadkar@subway.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Rupali Pol
<rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Singh
<ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Himanshu Singh <himanshu.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Siddharth Purohit <siddharth.purohit@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: Re: REGARDING SIGANGE & CABINET | STORE #AHMEDABAD AIRPORT T1 | KES DIRECT ORDER #DO_1504 | SEMOLINA KITCHENS PVT LTD | MR HIMANSHU |
AHMEDABAD-GUJRAT




You don't often get email from kessales2@stellargastronom.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Santosh,
Well noted.

Will share the signage quotation asap.

Regards | Ashu Tripathi

STELLAR)|

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

Sent: Friday, April 5, 2024 4:11 PM

To: KES SALES 2 ; Sunil Kumar ; MT Decor ; mtdecoracc@gmail.com

Cc: RKU ; KES Sales ; Haresh Tapre ; Aastha Paradkar ; Shama Nair ; Akshay Sharma ; Rupali Pol ; Prakash Mistry ; Khushbu Verma ; Ajit Singh ; Himanshu Singh ;
Siddharth Purohit

Subject: RE: REGARDING SIGANGE & CABINET | STORE #AHMEDABAD AIRPORT T1 | KES DIRECT ORDER #DO_1504 | SEMOLINA KITCHENS PVT LTD | MR HIMANSHU |
AHMEDABAD-GUJRAT

Dear Ashu,



We were supposed to get the Bread Retarded today at site , Kindly dispatch it today itself as operations are managing some how .

Regarding the Signage it’s the same size as of earlier delivered Only ENGLISH no Hindi .

Regards
Santosh TAMBE

From: KES SALES 2 <kessales2 @stellargastronom.com>

Sent: 05 April 2024 14:49

To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Sunil Kumar <logistics2@stellargastronom.com>

Cc: RKU <ravinder.kumar@stellargastronom.com>; KES Sales <kessales@stellargastronom.com>; Haresh Tapre <htapre@subway.in>; Aastha Paradkar
<aparadkar@subway.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Rupali Pol
<rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: REGARDING SIGANGE & CABINET | STORE #AHMEDABAD AIRPORT T1 | KES DIRECT ORDER #DO_1504 | SEMOLINA KITCHENS PVT LTD | MR HIMANSHU |
AHMEDABAD-GUJRAT

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Santosh,

We are dispatching the Retarder Cabinet and will share the docket number shortly.
Meanwhile, please confirm the size of signage so that | can share the quotation.
Dear Sunil,

FYI & NA.

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

From: Ravinder-Stellar

Sent: Friday, April 5, 2024 1:44 PM

To: Ashu Tripathi

Subject: Fwd: ORDER DISPATCHED | STORE #AHMEDABAD AIRPORT T1 | KES DIRECT ORDER #DO_1504 | SEMOLINA KITCHENS PVT LTD | MR HIMANSHU |
AHMEDABAD-GUIRAT

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>

Date: 5 April 2024 at 13:27:13 IST

To: Ravinder-Stellar <ravinder.kumar@stellargastronom.com>, KES Sales <kessales@stellargastronom.com>, MT Decor <mtdecorllp@gmail.com>,
mtdecoracc@gmail.com, Haresh Tapre <htapre@subway.in>, Aastha Paradkar <aparadkar@subway.in>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>, Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>, Rupali Pol
<rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>, Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>, Siddharth Purohit <siddharth.purohit@semolinakitchens.com>,
Himanshu Singh <himanshu.singh@semolinakitchens.com>, Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>, Nimisha Jadhav
<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>, Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>, Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>, Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp
<lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>, Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>, Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>, Khushbu Verma
<khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>, NIKHIL KHANNA <nikhil.khanna@stellargastronom.com>

Subject: RE: ORDER DISPATCHED | STORE #AHMEDABAD AIRPORT T1 | KES DIRECT ORDER #DO_1504 | SEMOLINA KITCHENS PVT LTD | MR HIMANSHU
| AHMEDABAD-GUJRAT




Dear Ravi / Ashu,,

Your kind revertal awaited .

Regards
Santosh TAMBE

From: Santosh Tambe

Sent: 04 April 2024 12:40

To: Ravinder-Stellar <ravinder.kumar@stellargastronom.com>; KES Sales <kessales@stellargastronom.com>; MT Decor <mtdecorllp@gmail.com>;
mtdecoracc@gmail.com; Haresh Tapre <htapre@subway.in>; Aastha Paradkar <aparadkar@subway.in>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Rupali Pol
<rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Siddharth Purohit <siddharth.purohit@semolinakitchens.com>;
Himanshu Singh <himanshu.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav
<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; 'Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp
<lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma
<khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; 'NIKHIL KHANNA' <nikhil.khanna@stellargastronom.com>

Subject: RE: ORDER DISPATCHED | STORE #AHMEDABAD AIRPORT T1 | KES DIRECT ORDER #DO_1504 | SEMOLINA KITCHENS PVT LTD | MR HIMANSHU |
AHMEDABAD-GUJRAT

Dear Ravi / Ashu,
Awaiting the quote at the earliest for the Subway extra signage .

Secondly kindly confirm the Bread Retarder which was to be replaced for Ahmbd was to be dispatched yesterday , is it dispatched kindly share the docket
of the same .

Regards
Santosh TAMBE

From: Santosh Tambe

Sent: 03 April 2024 18:10

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
<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp
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

We will be needing 1 no of English subway signage for Ahmedabad for the right hand side the size will be same as of provided earlier , request you to
provide the quote of the same, kindly treat it on urgent basis .

Regards
Santosh TAMBE



